Subject: RE: openvz tcp&networking tunning
Posted by Zhaohui Wang on Thu, 29 May 2008 16:50:19 GMT

View Forum Message <> Reply to Message

Thanks,Andreas.

Since | can not use this values to tune my application,is there any other mechanism to do this in
openvz,more specificly, is there a way to do rate control/management for VEs?

Thanks a lot

Best Regards
Zhaohui Wang

> From: users-bounces@openvz.org [mailto:users-bounces@openvz.org] On
> Behalf Of MailingListe

> Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2008 6:22 AM

> To: users@openvz.org

> Subject: Re: [Users] openvz tcp&networking tunning

>

> Zitat von Zhaohui Wang <zwange@gmu.edu>:

>

> >

> >

> > Hi all

> >

> > Can anyone tell me that how to use tcpsndbuf,tcprcvbuf,dgrmbuf to
> > tune the container's networking?

> >

> > What's the unit of such parameters,Bytes or Kbyte,if | changed them
> > to bigger or smaller ones,what will happen?

>

>

> These are resource values. If you set them too small your applications
> inside the VE will not work if you set them too high your

> Hardware-Node may run out of steam.

> The values cannot be used as performance tuning for your applications!!
>

> Regards

>

> Andreas

>

>

> -

> All your trash belong to us ;-) www.spamschlucker.org
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> To: stephan@spamschlucker.org
>
>
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